

Minutes of October 11, 2022, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting in person: 7:00 p.m. at NVHS.

OFFICERS: (bold in attendance)

President: Cari Mohler Vice President: Joe Mattia Treasurer: Joe Scardina Secretary: Julie O'Keefe

Athletic Director: Branden Adkins

COMMITTEE CHAIR (bold in attendance):

Concessions Co-chairs: Deepak & Tina Mehta Fundraising Co-chairs: Rich & Nicole Catizone

Membership: Jackie Dillon

Newsletter/Website/Social Media: Jessica Gust

Volunteer Coordinator: Maria Poedtke

Wildcat Wear: Debbie Walsh/Krista Leifheit/Abbie Reitzel /Marnee Friedman /Karen Young

Sponsorship: Mark Mohler Scholarship: Brenda Michalek

Agenda

Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm – Mark motioned and Jackie 2nd the motion.

Previous September Meeting Minutes approved, Maria motioned and Cari 2nd the motion.

President (Cari Mohler)

- Went to the Coaches meeting with Brandon to explain the liaison idea.
- Coach E suggested that Boosters Board attend the team meeting's with a square to actually
 have the parents sign up right then and there for Boosters as well as volunteering for
 Concessions.

Athletic Director (Branden Adkins)

- Coaches wish lists are in as well as the Coaches Clinic requests. Wish list total request amount is around \$21,700. The Booster Board voted and approved the Wish List and Coaches Clinics items
- Freshman Volleyball tournament on Saturday, Oct. 15th from 8:00am 1:30pm. If Volleyball can staff it, Boosters will stock it. Cari will reach out to the Coach.
- NVHS will be hosting the first round playoff game Fri or Sat. game on Oct. 28th or 29th.

Sponsorship (Mark Mohler)

• No report.

Treasurer (Joe Scardina)

• Concessions made \$6,000 -\$8,500 last 3 football games.

Membership (Jackie Dillon)

• 446 total registered families – 376 Wildcat Club members and 70 Boosters members currently. This surpasses all of last year, and we have 2 more sports seasons to go.

Scholarship (Brenda Michalak)

• No report.

Concessions (Tina & Deepak Mehta)

- Concessions have been going well at football games.
- Reinforce at games to the volunteers the \$5 minimum for each electronic transaction.
- Kane's and Chic-fil-A are selling well at games.
- Gordon's has been delivering food items and some beverages.
- Tina will be looking to purchase a second hand pretzel warmer or counter top oven.
- For Playoff games, maybe only offer hotdogs, pizza, Chic-fil-A and Kanes. No grilling.

Wildcat Wear (Krista Leifheit/Debbie Walsh)

- We continue to work hard on inventory management as best we can. We have been dealing with delays on orders we placed in the spring and up to end of August. We have swiftly utilized a local vendor to fill in the gaps.
- We have noticed low sales when open for certain indoor sports especially when concessions is not open at the same time.
- We have been so privileged to have our WCW committee volunteers for BFC and Trailer. Special thanks to Karen Young, Abbie Reitzel and Marnee Friedman.

Fundraising (Rich Catizone/Nicole Catizone)

• This Thursday is the Little Pop's Pizza fundraiser night. 20% comes back to Boosters.

Social Media (Jess Gust)

• Working on social media for the October 21st once we have the dates of the playoff games.

Volunteers (Maria Poedeke)

- Maria will start a volunteer sign up for the Playoff games.
- Last weekend 5 people did not show and there were 4 spots that were not filled.

• Wildcat Wear volunteer spots are well filled for inside the building sales.

Meeting adjourned at 7:44pm, Maria motioned and Jess 2nd the motion.

Next MEETING: Monday, 11/7/2022 at 7 pm at NVHS in the faculty lounge.